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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    317 NORTH PLANK ROAD SITE PLAN 
PROJECT NO.:   18-23 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 35, BLOCK 3, LOT 6 & 7 
REVIEW DATE:   14 DECEMBER 2018 
MEETING DATE:   20 DECEMBER 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  HUDSON LAND DESIGN 
 
 

1. The subject project is identified as being served by an on site well.  This lot is located in the 
Town of Newburgh’s water district and should be required to connect to the Town’s potable 
water system.   
 

2. Section 195-18(4)(b) identifies that ”Front Yards abutting all County and State highways shall 
be at least 60 feet in depth, except where majority of the existing buildings on either side of the 
road within 300 feet from the intersection of the nearest property line/street line are of a lesser 
average depth.  In such a case, the front yard depth shall be 50 feet where the average of all 
lot depths within 300 feet, whichever is greater.”  Zoning variance would be requested from a 
minimum 50 feet and potentially 60 feet front yard setback. 
 

3. The proposed conversion of the existing structure to an office building identifies several bulk 
requirements which will require ZBA approval: 

A. Front yard identified as 40 ft. minimum where 10.1 ft. is provided.   
B. Side yard identified as 15 ft. minimum where 10.1 ft. is provided. 

 
4. Driveway access in compliance with NYSDOT requirements must be provided.  NYSDOT 

review and approval of the driveway access and any utilities is required. 
 

5. Deep test pits identify mottling at less than 48 inches in the soil profile.  Mottling at these 
depths does not provide adequate soil depth for a conventional subsurface sanitary sewer 
disposal system.  Additional soil testing should be performed in the area of the proposed 
sanitary sewer disposal system. 

 
6. The septic design notes identify a 1,000 gallon septic tank while the detail sheet identify a 

1,500 gallon septic tank. 
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7. The Applicant’s representative are requested to identify how access to the existing garage will 
take place from NYS Route 32.  NYSDOT will most likely require existing access points to be 
closed off in favor of one commercial access. 
 

8. NYSDOT minor highway access details should be added to the plans in compliance with DOT 
standard sheets. 
 

9. Parking lot stripping must be in conformance with Town of Newburgh double stripping 
standards.  Details should be modified. 
 

10. Zoning Bulk compliance should be labeled on the Plan Sheets.  
 

11. Curbing should be clearly identified on the plans.  Planning Board’s policies to have 
commercial parking lots defined with curbs. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw  






























































































